
Present:

Absent:

Others Present:

January 25, 2010

Bart Flaherty, Chairman
Jared Heon
Jeff Lawlor
Ed Phipps
Jim Tanner

Doug Furtek

Mayor James Della Volpe
Fred D' Amico, City Engineer
Peter Crabtree, Zoning Enforcement Officer
Oswald Inglese, Planning Consultant
Steve Blume, Pres. Board of Aldermen
Gene Sharkey, Alderman
Tom Welch, Planning Attorney

The Regular Meeting of the Ansonia Planning and Zoning Commission was called to order at
8:30 p.m. by Chairman Flaherty.

All present rose and Pledged Allegiance to the Flag

The secretary called the roll. There was a quorum present.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Phipps made a motion to accept as written and place on file the minutes of the Regular
Meeting and Public Hearing held on December 28,2009. Mr. Heon seconded. All in favor, so
carried.

PZ012510
1



Approval of Bills

Mr. Heon made a motion to pay all bills if found to be correct. Mr. Phipps seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

1. Oswald Inglese: Bill for professional services: 675
2. Thomas Welch: Bill for legal services: $1706.25
3. Marjorie Shansky: Bill for legal services: $770

Correspondence

Mr. Phipps made a motion to accept all of the correspondence received, dispense with the
reading, and place them on file. If a member requests one read or acted upon the correspondence
will be brought up individually. Mr. Heon seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Heriberto DaVillalRay Sadlick(TWC Development)request for 55+ Subdivision to be
located at 110 Clarkson Street & 23 Hull Street Ansonia. (6/29/09-8/31109) Withdrawn
8/31109 and resubmitted (8/31109-10/26/09) Extension to 12/28/09 Withdrawn 11130109and
resubmitted (11/30/09) Public Hearing: 1119110continued to 1125/10

Chairman Flaherty said that this is this item is the subject of a public hearing that was continued
to February 23,2010 at 6:30 p.m. Items pending are traffic study, architect drawings, drainage,
input from the public.

Mr. Phipps made a motion to table. Mr. Heon seconded. All in favor, so carried.

John BennettIPotzy & Company, LLC (Riverbend Site, LLC) request for Site Plan
approval for 22 Maple Street

Chairman Flaherty said that this a result of a violation on River Street and the Court required
them to submit a site plan application. This site is in the City Center Plan area.

Attorney Tom Welch said that is correct. The court date is February 8, 2010. They had to
comply with the court order and submit a site plan application.

Mr. Phipps made a motion to refer this application to Staff. Mr. Heon seconded. All in favor, so
carried.

Reports: City Engineer

Mr. Fred D' Amico is present.

PZ012510
2



a. R. ScintofFountain Lake Commerce Park - E&S Bond & Fence

Mr. D' Amico said that he has spoken with Mr. Peter Bums, DeCarlo & Doll on the installation
of the fence and on additional bonds for the site. He said he is currently waiting to hear from Mr.
Bums.

Mr. Heon asked if these requests are in writing to Mr. Bums. He said he feels that the
Commission needs to have a paper trail.

Mr. D'Amico said he spoke with him verbally however he will follow up with a written letter
outlining the commission's requests.

b. 64 Platt Street Wall & parking lot

Mr. D' Amico said that PWD will remove the material that is on the site before finishing the wall
and parking lot.

Alderman Sharkey said that there are three (3) large trees that are on the site. Two will have to
be removed. He said the United Illuminating Co. will install two poles with lights on the site in
the parking lot. The lights will shine down. The area is dark and lighting is needed in the
parking lot. The lighting will not be intrusive to the neighboring houses.

c. Prestige Builders release of partial bond

Mr. D'Amico said that he has the asbuilts for the subdivision however there are one or two items
that still have to be addressed by Mr. Grasso. They have to show the sanitary sewer laterals on
the maps. He said once he receives the items he requested he will recommend a partial release of
the bond. He is waiting for revised plans.

Mr. D'Amico left at this time: 8:40 p.m.

Reports: Zoning Enforcement Officer

Mr. Peter Crabtree is present.

Violations:

1. Renu Auto Body

Attorney Welch said he will report on this next month.

2. Mutual Housing

PZ012510
3



Chairman Flaherty stated that there is a letter from Mutual Housing asking for permission to park
across the street.

Mr. Crabtree said that this letter that the Commission received is an inadequate response to his
letters and requests. He said there are 6 spaces required and they are offering 2 spaces. He is
appalled that they would write such a letter to the commission.

Chairman Flaherty said the Commission doesn't want the residents backing out onto Pershing
Drive.

Mr. Crabtree said that nothing in this letter makes any sense. Everything was explained to
Mutual Housing Representative when he came down to see him in his office.

Chairman Flaherty said that the Commission has been carrying this item for a long time trying to
get it resolved with Mutual Housing.

Mr. Crabtree said that it is totally inadequate and unacceptable what was sent to the commission.
He said they could have responded to this with a proposal for a crosswalk, six spaces for six
spaces, provide a decent map. The representative has been to his office two times and it was all
explained to him in detail as to what was needed to get a permanent certificate of occupancy.

Mr. Flaherty said the commission can require the ZEO send a letter to Mutual Housing and
advise them that the Commission requests that they adhere to the original drawing when
approved. The issue is public health and safety and there is adequate room to make a parking lot
without the residents havening to cross the street.

Mr. Crabtree said that he will give them 10 days to respond. They do not have a certificate of
occupancy for this property and there is no parking provided. After that they will prepare the
paperwork to take them to court.

3. New Violations

Mr. Crabtree said he has a few new violations:

I. Fire on Howard Ave. and it was discovered that there was an apartment in the basement.
There are code issues with this building.

2. 32 Spring Street - it looks like there is a third apartment in this building. Mr. Crabtree
will conduct a site inspection.

Alderman Sharkey said that there was a complaint during the public hearing that there is a
converted 2 family to a 3 family at 32 Hull Street.

Mr. Crabtree said he will investigate.

PZOl25 10
4



President Blume said that he is concerned about the Scinto property. He asked if there was
something the City could do to stabilize the site i.e. sedimentation control, fencing and additional
bonding. The site has been clear cut and the water is flowing down the hill onto the road.

Mr. Phipps made a motion that if the City Engineer is unsuccessful in resolving the fence issue,
the erosion and sedimentation control on the site and the bond problems with Mr. Scinto that our
Attorney Tom Welch will pursue the resolution. Mr. Heon seconded.

A discussion followed on the issues that are concerning the commission members and the
Aldermen. Mr. Crabtree said that he can give Mr. Scinto a 10 day order to comply with the
City's requests.

Mr. Phipps rescinded his motion.

Mr. Heon rescinded his second.

Mr. Phipps made a motion that if the City Engineer is unsuccessful in resolving the issues by the
end of this month (January) the matter will go to the Zoning Enforcement Officer who will refer
it to the Planning Attorney for resolution. Mr. Heon seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Mr. Phipps said that he has received two complaints where there are violations.

1. Zelenen at 88 Myrtle Ave.
2. 116 Myrtle Ave. where there is garbage out on the street

Mr. Marganski, Blight Officer was present.

Mr. Marganski said that he will contact those individuals to remove everything off of the lawn.
He also suggested that the residents contact the Police Dept. if there is an infraction occurring.,

Alderman Sharkey stated that there is a junk yard on Danielczuk Court across the street from
Falcon Hall. He said that there are cars, wreakers, and trucks being stored there and that was not
purpose of that property. He said that the garage on Beaver Street was parking their wrecks on
the street in front ofthe Senior Housing and they have since moved the junks around onto Jewett
Street. This area was designated parking for the H.C.Cook Co. There are numerous residents
calling to complain about this area.

Mr. Crabtree said that he sent two violation letters. This site is owned by H.C. Cook Co.

PZ012510
5



John Mariano
3rd Ward Alderman

Mr. Mariano stated he has received complaints as well. He said that 67 Hodge Ave. in the rear
has an abandoned R.V. parked there for a long period of time. He said there is a concern by
several people on Hodge Avenue.

Mr. Crabtree said he will go out to 67 Hodge Avenue and inspect the area

Mr. Marganski said that the parking lot on Danielczuk is owned by H.C. Cook Co. The correct
avenue would be through Attorney Welch with a cease and desist order.

Chairman Flaherty stated when he was President of the Board of Aldermen thatthis area was
designated as a parking lot for the H.C. Cook Co. to be used by them for their employees and
also to be used by Falcon Hall during the evening and on weekends for their parking. The
parking lot was to be paved within one year.

Mr. Heon asked if anything was being done with the property on Pershing Drive that was
discussed last month.

Chairman Flaherty said that Mr. Crabtree sent him a letter and he is cleaning out the site.

Variances:

Mr. Crabtree said that there are no new variances. The only variance is the one he presented last
month on Mountain View Road.

Reports: Planning Consultant

Mr. Oswald Inglese was present.

Set Workshop meeting for Fee Schedule, Sidewalks, Fences, Pods, Hoop Houses, Window Signs,
Itinerate Vendors, Clothes Donation Bins

The Commission members agreed to table.

Any other business to come before the Commission

Chairman Flaherty asked if there was any other business to come before the Commission.

There was none.

PZ012510
6



Executive Session

Mr. Phipps made a motion to go into Executive Session to address litigation (White Hills Dev.)
at 9:00 p.m. and invite Attorney Welch, Mr. Inglese and Mr. Crabtree to remain. Mr. Heon
seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Mr. Phipps made a motion to go back into Regular Session at 9:30 p.m. Mr .. Heon seconded. All
in favor, so carried.

There were no decisions made during the Executive Session.

February Meetings:

Monday, February 22,2010 -7:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 23,2010 - 6:30 p.m. continued Public Hearing for 55+ 110 Clarkson St. & 23
Hull StreetJR. Sadlick

March Meeting:

Monday, March 22,2010 -7:30 p.m. (changed from March 29, 2010)

Adjourn

Mr. Phipps made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:32 p.m. Mr. Lawlor seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

Respectfully submitted,

&i,-~J/~~
J'L~ lIaherty 0
Secretary

PZ012510
7


